From: Legal [mailto:legal@twu.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 9:52 AM

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP; legal@twu.com.au

Cc: Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com; Ruchi Bhatt; Lincoln Amos; 'Gabriel Miller'; Zach Duncalfe
Subject: Re: AM2018/15 - Airline Operations - Ground Staff Award

Dear Associate
We refer to the above matter number and to your email below.
Please see attached amended draft determination (version 2) from the Transport Workers’ Union

Australia including additional items in parentheses in draft clause 32.1(b) as identified by Mr. Gibian
at the Hearing on 24 June 2019.

Please feel free to contact me should any additional information be required.
Kind regards
Lorraine Biviano

Legal Officer
0419302 121 | (02) 8114 6576

Carrying Australia

Transport Workers' Union of Australia
Michael Kaine, National Secretary
Level 2, 388-390 Sussex Street

Sydney NSW 2000
+61 2 8114 6500 +61 2 9261 5416
www.twu.com.au twuEtwu.com.au
@TWUAUS @TWUAus

The information contained in this message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document or any attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete it. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting
software viruses, but you are advised to carry out your own virus checks on any part of this message including any attachments. We
cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.
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https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201815-sub-twu-draftdet-130819.pdf

From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Date: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 at 11:10 am

To: Legal <legal@twu.com.au>

Cc: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>, Lorraine Biviano
<lorraine.biviano@twu.com.au>, "Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com"
<Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com>, Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>, Lincoln
Amos <lincoln@alaea.asn.au>, 'Gabriel Miller' <gabriel.miller@amwu.org.au>, Zach
Duncalfe <zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au>

Subject: AM2018/15 - Airline Operations - Ground Staff Award

Good morning parties,
We refer to the above matter.

Could the Transport Workers” Union kindly provide the Commission with an amended draft
determination, as discussed during the Full Bench hearing as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Madeline Pywell
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1810
chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, 80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au
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